Product Safety Recall

Little Tikes 3-in-1 Activity Walker

Batch Numbers: V40J091H, V40J271 and V40K271H only



The Batch Number is found on the underside of the walker close to the battery compartment

Sold between 9 October 2020 to 30 June 2022

Defect: The locking pins to keep the A-frame shape of the walker may disengage.

Hazard: If the locking pin disengages while the walker is in use it may collapse causing a child to fall, increasing the risk of an injury.

What to do: Consumers should check their walker to see if it is from one of the affected batches and if so, immediately stop using the product.

Consumers who have a walker from the affected batches can contact MGA Entertainment to receive a replacement walker.

Contact Details: For further information, please contact MGA Entertainment Australia by phone on 1300 059 676 or by emailing au-customerservice@mgae.com

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information